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lax Transwission

10: Victor Atiyeh & Co. DATE: August 30th, 1997
ATIN:  Governor Atiyeh PAGES: |
Fax #: 1-503-224-3209 FRON- Fukuju Yamada

Dear Governor Atiyeh,

I mct with Mr. Yukio Ishibashi and Ms. Naoko Miura of Import Housing Group
yesterday, and I would like to infore you of the results.

Unfortunately, wc found that there is a largc difference in thought towards this
project. MXr. Ishibashi cxplained his concern about risk in this project and the .
cooling of the market for import housing in Japan. He mentioncd that if they .

were to move forward with this projeet they would be more comfortable working

jointly with JR East, but this is not a possibility at this time.

Therefore, 1 would likc to confirm Parr’s continuing intcrecst in working on this
project and see if Parr would like to work with Sumitomo Rcalty & Developrent.

I look forward to any further questions you or Parr may have.
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Dear Mr. Yamada,

In response to your fax of September 29th, here are the elements that I am checking on to get and exact price for you
to give to your client:

Locate proper tree (60 to 90 feet tall)

Hire crew to collect limbs (several days of work)

Fabricate brackets used to attach limbs

Arrange for stand for tree

Hire crane company to hold tree erect during

cutting and to load on truck

Hire trucking company to deliver tree to dock

Find ship will to transport tree to Tokyo
All the items mentioned above except inserting "deliver to site" rather than “deliver to dock" and the last one are
those known here that have been experienced in similar situations over many years.
As soon as I have prices on each and have put them together (along with our return) I will let you know but it may
take several days to get them. I know, however, that time is of the essence so will not delay.

Additionally, your client has to add cost at your end which will include:
Pick up tree at dock and transport to Odaiba
Crane to lift tree erect
Cable it safely upright
Bracket limbs to tree (we will provide instructions on this)
Decorate tree

Of course you will hear from me again as soon as possible,

Sifice

Victor Atiyeh

P.S. I have noted the information in the fax to Vanport and your request on wheat in the 30th fax.
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Dear Mr. Yamada,

I just read the copy of a fax you sent to Mr. McGregor and am puzzled. There is no question in my
mind that you are working hard to complete a transaction with Sumitomo but every time you come
back to them with offers or reduced offers they seem to find an excuse to put you off. It does appear
to me that Vanport Canada came up with a good offer at your recommendation and it seems to me that
coming at them again to lower even that is asking an awful lot. I will not, however, let them know of
my views that I am expressing only to you and we will see how they respond.

I have not forgotten your wheat request. That will take a little time to gather information especially
with your client's request that the product be chemical free.

I will try to get as much done as possible before I leave on a trip to Beirut, Lebanon which begins
Friday, October 10th. It will be a short one for I will return to the U.S. October 18th. Hopefully before
the 10th I can get all the Christmas tree information for you.

P.S. I just wonder if we press Vanport Canada toe hard they may have to cut back on our commission
which is a consideration we should not overlook
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Dear Mr. Yamada,

Although we have not yet located a tree yet, I have used some assumptions and based on that have had
converstion with the crane and trucking company. As mentioned before, I have talked with someone
about estimating shippping costs. Without yet including the cost of the tree, contingency in the event
something unexpected comes up and our profit the figure I estimated in my September 25th fax of
$15,000 looks reasonable safe. I think 10% for a contingency would be fair and I will let you decide
the amount of our profit because you know your client and their ability. The cost of the tree should
not be great and probably would be safe within our contingency amount.

The only remaining costs would be the brackets to reattach the limbs, transportation to the location
once it gets to Japan, setting up the tree and decorating it. Incidentally, to lower our shipping costs the
shipping company we believe unloads in Yokohama.

This is the best I can do at this moment. The figure I have come up with I believe is pretty good but
it all comes from "'estimates’ not quoted prices. Tomorrow (10/10) I will be leaving for Lebanon but
I will have someone checking the faxes. If, however, you can wait until Monday the 20th I will be back

2. 4k . LA



Re., Christmas tree for Tokyo: '3 ( 7 IG )

, G-Te0s (@1l
Rick Sheaffer (Lefty Page) @ 636-6564 > MPN( T okouswt @ o
John Barkley @ 266-3704 ’//25
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Westwood Shipping (Weyerhueser): (Arnefinn Giske\(Rick Davis) 206-924-&9:34. ¢5

Star Shippi Coos Ba Bty JsuvedcO au
ppings Y “ AT A (Aoﬁﬁ

(Westwood altermates Fridays between longview & Seattle---—-Star Shipping
from Coos Bay)

{
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Campbell Crane 283-3111 - Tony Steelman
Wilhelm Trucking 227-0561 — Bob Wilhelm, Jr.

coozzzzzooozoozzeMMocooooIzooofooIzIs
18/82/97 12: 16P
October 9, 1997 -IIIITIIZCIoIIooIoIzoIoIoIIIZIzoIoIIoIz:
‘ 10/82/97?7 12. 16P
Cutting limbs: ‘To. GOVERNOR ATIYEH
3 Men - 7 Days @ $12.00 per hr. = $2,000. From: CLIFF BENSON

#. 253-92%-1214
Re. X-MAS TREE TO JAPAN

Campbell : ‘
P e 6 $170. por hr. < §1.360 ~* DCEAN FRIEGHT $12, B@0. DELIVERED UNDER
: : o : HOOK SEATTLE PREPARED FOR LIFTING LESS
Wilhelm King: THAN BUFT GREATER THAN B80FT PRICE IS
tiheun Trucking: HIGHER. INSPECTION DN ARRIVAL TO JAPAN
80 Ft. tree = $1,000. (Based on tree CcozzzzooooozzooooMMoooozzoozoozzzooos

50 mile radius of Portland & delivered
to Greys Harbor, Wash.)
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Shipping $7/8,000. (to Yokochama)
Cut Limbs 2,000.
Crane 1,360.
Trucking 1,000.
$12,360.

(Does not include contingency, our profit
brackets, transportation in Japan, setting
up tree & decoration)
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Dear Mr. Yamada,

1 have been waifing for several days to send yon definifive information on the Christmas free projet
but do no want to wait any longer to give you an update. 1 will tell you that if I was willing to accept
some ridiculous prices to pass on to you we would have been ahead timewise. Howver, there always
is the matter of being fair and using good judgement and so far we are moving in the right direction
of reasonable pricing.

Right now I would say to you that we still are in the vicinity of the $15,000 I mentioned in my fax of
October 9th (the quotes I had earlier and rejected would be twice that much). It might be a little more
but not a great deal. Adding 10% for contingency and our profit which I would like you to figure, you
can at least tell you client about a fair estimate.

This has been a project much more complex than appears on the surface and has comsumed your time
and mine more than anticipated. But we took it on and will see it through to some kind of conclusion.

Right now I need to get a firm price for shipping, the cost of leasing a container and the trucking cost

to the dock. My estimate above figures each of the these but without firm quotes. You will hear from
me again and hopefully no later than tomorrow.

YV ILBUL [menyvas
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Dear Mr. Yamada,

I must say that your words of "check the feasibility of this project for the coming years' was a most
kind wasjof calling any further effort to a halt. Please do not think I am offended but just observant
of how thoughtful you are in what you say. The only thing I need to know if this comes up in the future
is was the amount of this project economically feasible for a possible purchaser?

I shall convey your message to Ms. Clothier in regard to Sumitomo. Is their current position the same
for lumber from Vanport as for housing from Parr International?

My warmest best wishes to you.
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Dear-Mr. Yamada,

This is a follow-up of my earlier fax. As I was putting away the papers on the Christmas tree project
I thought you might like to file for your records most of the elements I went through. Al of these
involve nine different suppliers in the U.S.; and, as you can see from the list, there are more to work
with once the tree arrives in Japan. After this I guess that we can qualify as "experts'' on talil
Christmas trees for Japan!

FOR N
Again, my best to you.

Purchase tree

Crew & gathering limbs
Agricultural inspection

Pick, drop and return container
Crane, pick & load tree

Plastic wrap & rope :
Suppliers contingency & profit
Lease of container

Cost of brackets for limbs
Trucking to embarkation point
Shipping to Japan

Victor Atiyeh

Unload in Japan
Transport to location
Crane to set up tree
Set tree safely in place
. Bracket limbs to tree
Decorate tree

UNCLE/Atiyeh contingency
UNCLE/Atiyeh profit

November 31, 1997
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